From: Hogle, Danielle

To: Soave, Sergio

Cc: Leasure, Timothy; Heysel, Garett; Vankeerbergen, Bernadette
Subject: Art 5315

Date: Thursday, October 18, 2012 1:07:58 PM

Dear Sergio,

On Friday, October 12, the ASCC Arts and Humanities Panel reviewed Art 5315. The course was
approved with contingency. The revisions that the panel would like to see are the following:

= Section IV. (Course Content and Procedures) should be fleshed out in the
weekly outline of topics in the syllabus
= Recommendation: replace references to quarter with semester.

| will send back the course via PACER in a moment. Should you have any question about the
contingencies, | would recommend you contact Professor Tim Leasure, Chair of the ASCC A&H
Panel (cc’d on this e-mail).

We were also wondering if the prerequisites currently stated as “Art 5105, Art 5115, Art 5205, Art
5335, Art 5215, and Art 5445” should be “Art 5105, Art 5115, Art 5205, Art 5335, Art 5215, or Art
54457?" Otherwise with “and” it sounds like all 6 classes need to be taken as prerequisites.

Best Wishes,
Danielle

Danielle Hogle, M.A.

Program Assistant, Curriculum and Assessment
Arts and Sciences

The Ohio State University

154E Denney Hall

164 W 17th Ave.

Columbus, Ohio 43210

Phone: (614) 292-6248

Email: hogle.12@osu.edu
http://asccas.osu.edu/
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